
ZIEGLER ZZ s.r.o. 

Husitska 48/50 

130 00 Prague 3 

ID number: 25707311 

VAT number: CZ25707311 

 

Place of business: 

Nuselská 4, 140 00 Prague 4 

www.zieglerzz.cz 

Tel.: 241 744 377 

 

From: BRABEC Jan <jabrabec@csob.cz> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:41 AM 

To: Technician <technik@zieglerzz.cz> 

Cc: Adamek Tomáš (Jihlavská 509-5010) <t.adamek@zieglerzz.cz>; Jana Gubienová 

<l.gubienova@zieglerzz.cz>; Lenka Řeháková <l.rehakova@zieglerzz.cz> 

Subject: RE: Zbudovská 765, Request for reference 

 

Good day, 

We have been working with Ziegler for a very long time and I am satisfied. 

They fulfill their contractual obligations to the letter, conscientiously on time. 

If "something extra that brings life" is needed, very willingly and promptly 

they react. 

They have important verified operational contacts that provide them/us with fast and 

reliable service - electricians, plumbers, aerialists, roofers, inspectors, .... 

They manage the facility, monitor my deadlines (for example, revisions and revisions actively 

they provide, keep our accounts and a lot of other small things that you might 

I don't even realize it, but it would be very difficult without them, they provide billing and service 

towards the tax office, .. 

 

For me, I recommend the company Ziegler. 

 

Nice day 

 

Jan Brabec 

Chairman of SVJ 

mobile: +420 737 201 123 

 




